

# PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

#### **Open Minutes 9 May 2023**

#### **Meeting Record:**

Chair	Philip Seccombe TD (PCC)
Police and Crime Commissioner	Attendees: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC), Emma Daniell (DPCC), Polly Reed (CE)  Apologies: None  Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC), ACC Ben Smith (ACC) Apologies: Debbie Tedds (CC)
Date of Next Meeting	16.05.2023

### **Actions and Matters Arising**

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/09/05/2023	OCC Official Opening	
	The PCC asked if a date has been set for the official opening of Stuart Ross House. CC will ask	ACTION

Open Minutes Page 1 of 4

	the Staff Officer to find out and update the PCC accordingly.	
02/09/05/2023	CPS A conversation was had around the courts and how police officers do not have a single point of contact within the courts when dealing with cases and this can be very frustrating and time consuming and it would be better to have an appointed person to deal with a case from start to finish where possible.  PCC would like the LCJB to push for this. DPCC to pick this up with Grace Boughton.  A further discussion was had around backlogs, victims not getting their cases to court in a timely manner or at all.	ACTION

## **Matters raised by Warwickshire Police**

Reference	Discussion	Action
03/09/05/2023	Operational Matters	
	CC updated around operational issues that had taken place during the week and weekend. Officers were deployed to London in order to support the policing of the Kings Coronation.	
	The CC also updated on her role as part of the Coronation Service as the current Civilian Services Commander.	
04/09/05/2023	NHS	
	Following last week's conversation when the CC was absent, she updated that there are ongoing discussions Nationally around Most Appropriate Agency (MAA) and Right Care Right Person (RCRP) with the development of a national strategy which included the NHS. The PCC stated he would welcome a debate locally with various NHS departments when appropriate to do so.	
05/09/05/2023	Home Office Report	

Open Minutes Page 2 of 4

	Further to the Home Secretaries commission for a rapid review into Police vetting, misconduct and misogyny post high profile cases, HMICFRS will be releasing their report/letter tomorrow as to their findings. Forces will not receive any embargoed copy and therefore are hopeful it will identify positive progress albeit a number of the recommendations are not due until later in the year.	
06/09/05/2023	Resolution Centres	
	The CC updated on staffing within the resolution centres.	
	The PCC suggested consideration could be given for better signage to point people in the right direction when arriving on site. CE confirmed this is something that the Estates Team need to look at.	

## **Matters raised by the PCC**

Reference	Discussion	Action
07/09/05/2023	RGG	
	PCC mentioned that a new date for the RGG has been set. A conversation was had around PEQF.	
08/09/05/2023	Uplift Programme	
	A conversation was had around this and new developments taking place in the coming year.	
09/09/05/2023	Knife Angel	
	The PCC asked the DPCC to give a brief overview of where this project is currently at.	
	The PCC will be opening the event on the 1 <sup>st</sup> of June and the DPCC will close it on the 29 <sup>th</sup> of June 2023.	
10/09/05/2023	Local Elections	

Open Minutes Page 3 of 4

	The PCC updated around the elections.	
11/09/05/2023	Firearms Licencing IAG	
	The PCC updated from the Firearms Licencing IAG.	
12/09/05/2023	Naloxone	
	A conversation was had around whether the force should carry the drug Naloxone whilst out on patrol.	
13/09/05/2023	Woodland Police Headquarters	
	A conversation was had around this.	

## **Upcoming Meetings and Events**

Reference	Discussion	Action

Open Minutes Page 4 of 4